
THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Bethesda Downtown Design Advisory Panel 
FROM: Laura Shipman  

Design Advisory Panel Liaison 

PROJECT: 4915 Auburn Avenue 
Sketch Plan No. 320180170 

DATE: July 25, 2018 

The 4915 Auburn Avenue project was reviewed by the Bethesda Downtown Design Advisory Panel on 
July 25, 2018. The following meeting notes summarize the Panel’s discussion, and recommendations 
regarding design excellence and the exceptional design public benefits points. The Panel’s 
recommendations should be incorporated into the Staff Report and strongly considered by Staff prior 
to the certification of the Site Plan. Should you have any additional questions and/or comments please 
feel free to contact the Design Advisory Panel Liaison. 

Attendance: 

Karl Du Puy (Panelist) 
George Dove (Panelist) 
Damon Orobona (Panelist) 
Paul Mortensen (Panelist, Senior Urban Designer in the Director’s Office) 

Laura Shipman (Design Advisory Panel Liaison) 
Robert Kronenberg (Area 1 Division Chief) 
Elza Hisel-McCoy (Area 1 Regulatory Supervisor) 
Matt Folden (Lead Reviewer) 
Leslye Howerton (Area 1 Planner Coordinator) 

Stacy Silber (Applicant Team) 
Brian Gelfand (Applicant Team) 
Bill Landfair (Applicant Team) 
Liz Rogers (Applicant Team) 
Robert Sponseller (Applicant Team) 
Filipa Powell (Applicant Team) 
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Discussion Points:  

• You had a previously approved project? 
• Applicant response: Yes, it was approved under the CBD zone. The approval 

included the corner piece along Auburn. Bringing Shalom Baranes on we wanted to 
be more creative and carve the building. People were very happy about the design 
at the community meeting. 

• Generally, very much like the concept. 
• Do you have any drawings that show the fence between the houses and your through-

block connection? There are lighting, access and safety issues. Is there any idea to 
coordinate your side of the fence for continuity? Access should maybe be closed at night, 
concerned about safety. 

• Applicant response: That’s a nice idea to coordinate the look of the fence and 
coordinate that with landscaping. There is a challenge because there is a storm 
drain easement in the back, so it determines how we can construct the fence and 
what materials. We want to green it as much as we can. 

• Where are the entrances to commercial?  
• Applicant response: On Auburn Avenue, in the through-block connection and on 

Norfolk. 
• I know it’s early, but do you know what retail tenants will be there? We are concerned if 

the retail is vacant what the effect will be on the through-block connection. 
• Applicant response: Could be many uses in addition to retail such as daycare. 

They will be activating ground floor uses. 
• The massing is very special for Bethesda and almost anywhere else. You are able to 

achieve your density and give up large chunks of the building. The community should be 
delighted.  

• I am a big fan of through the building through-block connections. I would be concerned 
that there should be some pedestrian hierarchy because of the service access, and 
vehicles. 

• Applicant response: There will be bollards for a protected pedestrian side. 
• Need to have something you are walking to, need to have a node or focal point at the end 

of the through-block connection. 
• Applicant response: We plan to have a landmark point along fence to draw people 

in, lighting or art for example. 
• In covered pedestrian passes, lighting is critical. LED makes this much easier. Even 

lighting during the day to be welcoming, we forget that too often.  
• The Auburn façade not meeting the guidelines is easy to justify with the articulation. Need 

to detail at Site Plan the moves you mention. 
• I really like the building and it will be something special. 
• I love the passage through and the articulation in the back. 
• The presentation is very clear. 
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• That will be very important, how articulated will Auburn Avenue be? Will it be stacked 
boxes, fine-grained or large openings? Preference for concept 2. 

• Show existing trees on your site plan. 
• Ownership or rental? 

• Applicant response: Probably apartments 
• Consider more contemporary paving to relate to the contemporary design of the building. 

• Applicant response: Yes, we can have them work together.  
• Materiality? 

• Applicant response: Considering wood with something like metal, laminate, or 
resin. As well as more typical materials, metal, terracotta, brick. 

• I would like to live there. 
• Make sure that there is ground floor transparency on both sides of the building and the 

through-block connection. 
 
 
Panel Recommendations:  
The following recommendations should be incorporated into the Staff Report.  

1. Ensure the ground floor uses activate the through-block connection. Also, provide ground floor 
transparency on both sides of the building and the through-block connection. 

2. Consider access and safety of the through-block connection. Create a node or focal point at 
the fence to draw people into the space such as public art or lighting. Create a pedestrian 
hierarchy because of the service access, and vehicles. In the covered pedestrian passes, 
lighting is critical including lighting during the day to be welcoming.  

3. Coordinate your side of the fence on the through-block connection for a continuous look and 
feel.  

4. Show existing trees on your site plan. 
5. Further develop the articulation on the Auburn Avenue façade. How this is detailed is critical as 

an alternative treatment to step-backs. 
6. Consider more contemporary paving to relate to the contemporary design of the building 
7. Public Benefit Points: The project is on track to achieve at least the minimum 10 Exceptional 

Design points required in the Bethesda Overlay Zone. The panel is very supportive of the 
massing and direction of the design.  

8. Straw vote: 3 in support 
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Folden, Matthew

From: Torma, Rebecca <Rebecca.Torma-Kim@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Folden, Matthew
Cc: Dennard, Beth
Subject: 4915 Auburn amended comment

Matt, 
 
This e‐mail amends Comment #15 of the MCDOT letter, dated October 10, 2018, in the following manner: 
 
Comment #15:  
Combine and replace comments regarding “Displays and Real Time Transit Information” and “Static Information 
Displays” as follows:  
 

 Displays and Real Time and Static Transit Information – Incorporate static display space into lobby or other high 
pedestrian activity areas and investigate the opportunity for information on each level of parking 
facility.   Provide opportunity and connections for one monitor to display Real Time Transit Information in lobby, 
elevators, mail room or parking facility.   This will enable outreach to building residents, tenants, employees, 
visitors, etc. 

 
This revision is based on further coordination with the Applicant and is acceptable to both the Applicant and MCDOT. 
Please contact me with any additional questions. 
 
 
Rebecca Torma  
Manager, Development Review  
Development Review Team  
Office of Transportation Policy 
Director’s Office 

Montgomery County Department of Transportation  
101 Monroe Street, 10th floor  
Rockville, MD 20850 
office 240.777.7170 
office (direct) 240.777.2118 
Rebecca.Torma-Kim@montgomerycountymd.gov  
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